#### DOCUMENT RESUME

ED 370 333 EC 303 065

TITLE Where Do I Turn? A Resource Directory of Materials

about Attention Deficit Disorder.

INSTITUTION Chesapeake Inst., Washington, DC.

SPONS AGENCY Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative

Services (ED), Washington, DC. Div. of Innovation and

Development.

PUB DATE [94]

CONTRACT HS92017001

NOTE 57p.

PUB TYPE Reference Materials - Bibliographies (131) --

Reference Materials - Directories/Catalogs (132)

EDRS PRICE MF01/PC03 Plus Postage.

DESCRIPTORS Adults; \*Advocacy; \*Attention Deficit Disorders;

Elementary Secondary Education; \*Organizations (Groups); \*Parent Associations; Parent Rights; \*Public Agencies; \*Resources; Student Rights;

Voluntary Agencies

#### ABSTRACT

This directory lists government agencies, advocacy groups, and reading materials on attention deficit disorder (ADD). The directory includes 19 national organizations, 37 general print information sources, 32 books and pamphlets for parents of children with ADD, 20 resources for children with ADD, 9 books and pamphlets for adults with ADD, 36 resources for educators, 9 resources on the legal rights of children with ADD, 26 resources on medication and other treatments, 16 magazines and newsletters, 54 videotapes, and 55 organizations and publishers. Contact information for the Director of Special Education and for the Learning Disabilities Association offices in each state of the United States and its protectorates is also provided. (PB)

\*

\*



Reproductions supplied by EDRS are the best that can be made from the original document.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Office of Educational Research and Improvement
EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES INFORMATION
CENTER (ERIC)

- This document has been reproduced as received from the person or organization originating if
- Minor changes have been made to improve reproduction quality
- Points of view or opinions stated in this document do not necessarily represent official OERI position or policy

# WHERE DO I TURN? A RESOURCE DIRECTORY OF MATERIALS ABOUT ATTENTION DEFICIT DISORDER

**Published By** 

Division of Innovation and Development Office of Special Education Programs Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services U.S. Department of Education

This document was developed by the Chesapeake Institute, Washington, D.C., with The Widmeyer Group, Washington, D.C., as part of contract #HS92017001 from the Office of Special Education Programs, Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services, United States Department of Education. The points of view expressed in this publication are those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the position or policy of the U.S. Department of Education. We encourage the reproduction and distribution of this publication.



#### **CONTENTS**

CHOOSING MATERIALS	2
NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS	3
STATE RESOURCES	5
GENERAL SOURCES OF INFORMATION ABOUT ADD	19
RESOURCES FOR PARENTS	24
RESOURCES FOR CHILDREN WITH ADD	28
RESOURCES FOR ADULTS WITH ADD	31
RESOURCES FOR EDUCATORS	33
LEGAL RIGHTS OF CHILDREN WITH ADD	38
MEDICATION AND OTHER TREATMENTS	40
MAGAZINES AND NEWSLETTERS	44
VIDEOS	45
ORGANIZATIONS AND PUBLISHERS	52

This document was developed by the Chesapeake Institute, Washington, D.C., as part of contract #HS92017001 from the Office of Special Education Programs, Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services, United States Department of Education. The points of view expressed in the books, videos. programs, and other materials in this publication are those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the position or policy of the U.S. Department of Education. The materials listed were not selected, approved, or reviewed in any way; nor does mention of trade names, commercial products, or organizations imply endorsement by the U.S. government. Neither the inclusion or omission of any item is intended to be taken as any indicator of its quality. Many of the included titles can be ordered through a local book store as well as through the sources listed here. We encourage the reproduction and distribution of this directory.



## **CHOOSING MATERIALS**

Reading these lists of resources, educators and parents may wonder how they can tell which materials would best suit their needs. Douglas Carnine, director of the National Center to Improve the Tools of Educators (funded by the U.S. Department of Education's Office of Special Education Programs), suggests that schools and individuals follow a six-step process of evaluation. Before choosing a new book or program, potential purchasers should ask themselves:

- 1. Are the approach and its outcomes clearly defined?
- 2. Do instructional research findings indicate that the method is effective?
- 3. Is an accountability system for teaching and learning built into the method?
- 4. Is the method sustainable?
- 5. For which groups of students is the method equitable?
- 6. Are the costs of the method and its implementation reasonable?

The claims of publishers and other producers should be carefully examined and substantiated before implementing any new approach. Parents and teachers should not assume any one source is the final word. Instead, they should examine the information from several sources. The most reliable information will be the consensus among these different sources.



# NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

ADDult Support Network 2620 Ivy Place Toledo, OH 43613 (419) 472-1286

American Federation of Teachers (AFT) 555 New Jersey Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20001 (202) 879-4400

Association for Childhood Education International (ACEI) 800 Roosevelt Road Glen Ellyn, IL 60137 (800) 442- 4453

Attention Deficit Information Network (AD-IN) 475 Hillside Avenue Needham, MA 02194 (617) 455-9895

Attention Deficit Disorder Association (ADDA) P.O. Box 972 Mentor, OH 44061 (800)-487-2282 Support Group Referral & General Information line

For a list of support groups send \$4 to: ADDA 19262 Jamboree Blvd Irvine CA 92715

To join send \$25 to:
National ADDA
PO Box 488
West Newbury, MA 01985

Attention Deficit Resource Center Suite 14 1344 East Cobb Drive Marietta, GA 30068

Children with Attention Deficit Disorders (CH.A.D.D.) 499 N.W. 70th Avenue, Suite 308 Plantation, FL 33317 (305) 587-3700

Membership \$30 Professional Membership \$60

Council of Administrators of Special Education Inc. 615 16th St., NW Albuquerque, NM 87104 (505) 243-7622

Council for Exceptional Children (CEC) 1920 Association Drive Reston, VA 22091 (703) 264-9474

Council for Learning Disabilities PO Box 40303 Overland Park, KS 66204 (913) 492-8755

Federation of Families for Children's Mental Health 1021 Prince St. Alexandria, VA 22314 (703) 684-7710



Higher Education and Adult Training for People with Handicaps (HEATH)

National Clearinghouse on Post-secondary
Education for Handicapped Individuals

One Dupont Circle, NW

Suite 800

Washington DC 20036-1193

(800) 939-9320

Learning Disabilities Association of America (LDA) 4156 Library Road Pittsburgh, PA 15234-1349 (412) 341-1515

National Association of School Psychologists 8455 Colesville Road Suite 1000 Silver Spring, MD 20910 (301) 608-0500

National Center for Learning Disabilities (NCLD) 381 Park Avenue, Suite 1420 New York, NY 10016 (212) 545-7510

National Education Association (NEA) 1201 16th St., NW Washington DC 20036 (202) 833-4000

National Information Center for Children and Youth With Disabilities (NICHCY) PO Box 1492 Washington, DC 20013-1492 1-800-695-0285 (202) 884-8200 National Parent Network on Disabilities 16000 Prince Street, Suite 115 Alexandria, VA 22314 (703) 684-6763

Professional Group for ADD and Related Disorders (PGARD) 28 Fairview Road Scarsdale, NY 10583 (914) 723-0118



## STATE RESOURCES

#### **ALABAMA**

Director of Special Education:

Dr. Bill East, Asst. Director
Alabama Department of Education
Division of Special Education Services
50 N. Ripley St. (Gordon Persons Bldg.)
Montgomery, AL 36130-3901
(205) 242-8114

#### President, LDA:

Pat Orr 6055 Red Hollow Road Birmingham, AL 35215 (205) 681-0033

#### LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Alabama PO Box 11588 Montgomery, AL 36111 (205) 277-9151

#### **ALASKA**

Director of Special Education:

Dr. Myra Howe, State Director
Office of Special and Supplemental Services
Alaska Department of Education
801 W. Tenth Street, Suite 200
Juneau, AK 99801-1894
(907) 465-2971

## President, LDA:

Cable Starlings 420 Aurora Anchorage, AK 99503 (907) 277-7845

#### LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Alaska PO Box 242762 Anchorage, AK 99524 (907) 274-9165

#### AMERICAN SAMOA

Director of Special Education:
Ms. Jane French, Director
Special Education
Department of Education
Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799
(684) 633-1323

#### ARIZONA

Director of Special Education:
Dr. Kathryn Lund
Deputy Associate Superintendent, Special
Education
Arizona Department of Education
1535 W. Jefferson
Phoenix, AZ 85007-3280
(602) 542-3084

#### President, LDA:

Cindy Fisher 19 S. Cholla Gilbert, AZ 85234 (602) 926-0187

#### LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Arizona 111 W. Monroe, STE 1124 Phoenix, AZ 85014 (602) 495-7115

In addition to these state resources, CH.A.D.D. and A.D.D.A. have local chapters in many cities and counties. Contact their national headquarters for more information.



## **ARKANSAS**

Director of Special Education:

Dr. Diane Sydoriak

Associate Director of Special Education

Department of Education Bldg.

Room 105-C

#4 State Capitol Mall

Little Rock, AR 72201-1071

(501) 682-4221

#### President, LDA:

Brenda Gullett

28 Longmeadow

Pine Bluff, AR 71603

(501) 541-0620

#### LDA State Office:

Krystie Wilson

Learning Disabilities Association of

Arkansas

PO Box 7316

Little Rock, AR 72217

(501) 666-8777

#### **CALIFORNIA**

Director of Special Education:

Mr. Leo Sandoval, State Director

Special Education

California Department of Education

721 Capitol Mall

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 657-3567

Regional Office for Civil Rights

(serves Arizona, California, Hawaii, Nevada, Guam,

Pacific Islands, American Samoa):

U.S. Department of Education

Office for Civil Rights

Old Federal Building

Old Tederal Daniding

50 United Nations Plaza

Room 239, 09-8010

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 556-7000

President, LDA:

Jane Bagley

1641 Ascension Drive

San Mateo, CA 94402

(415) 574-0115

#### LDA State Office

Mary Anne McMillan

Learning Disabilities Association of

California

655 Lewelling Blvd. #355

San Leandro, CA 94579

(818) 355-9361

#### **COLORADO**

Director of Special Education

Dr. Fred Smokoski, Director

Special Education Services Unit

Colorado Department of Education

201 E. Colfax Ave

Denver, CO 80203

(303) 866-6695

Regional Office for Civil Rights

(serves Colorado, Montana, North Dakota, South

Dakota, Utah, Wyoming)

U.S. Department of Education

Office for Civil Rights

Federal Office Building

1961 Stout Street

Room 342, 08-7010

Denver, CO 80294-3608

(303) 844-5695

#### President, LDA:

Penny Dustin

1509 Cottonwood Lane

Greenwood Village, CO 80121

(303) 843-9466

#### LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of

Colorado

1045 Lincoln St., #106

Denver, CO 80203

(303) 894-0992



#### CONNECTICUT

Director of Special Education:
Dr. Tom Gillung, Bureau Chief
Bureau of Special Education and Pupil
Personnel Services
Connecticut Department of Education
25 Industrial Park Road
Middletown, CT 06457

#### President, LDA:

Harriet Clark 261 Spring Street Cheshire, CT 06410 (203) 272-7970

(203) 638-4265

#### LDA State Office:

Elaine Coleman
Learning Disabilities Association of
Connecticut
260 Constitution Plaza
Market Street Level
Hartford, CT 06103
(203) 277-8669

#### Association:

Connecticut Association for Children with Learning Disabilities 18 Marshall Street South Norwalk, CT 06854 (203) 838-5010

## WASHINGTON, D.C.

Director of Special Education:
Dr. Lila Vanderhorst, Acting State Director
State Office of Special Education
Brown Administrative Unit
26th St. & Benning Rd. NE
Washington, DC 20002
(202) 724-4178

## President, LDA:

Karen Brock 1848 Columbia Rd., NW #45 Washington DC 20009 (202) 265-8869

## LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Washington, DC PO Box 6350 Washington, DC 20015

#### **DELAWARE**

Director of Special Education:
Dr. Martha Brooks, State Director
Division for Exceptional Children
Department of Public Instruction
PO Box 1402
Dover, DE 19903-1402
(302) 739-5471

#### **FLORIDA**

Director of Special Education:

Mrs. Bettye Weir, Bureau Chief
Bureau for Education of Exceptional
Students
Florida Education Center
325 W. Gaines St. SU 614
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400
(904) 488-1570

#### President, LDA:

Marilyn McGonigal 11046 S.W. 133rd Pl. Miami, FL 33186 (305) 388-3967

## LDA State Office:

Cheryl Kron, Ex. Sec. 331 East Henry St. Punta Gorda, FL 33950

## **GEORGIA**

Director of Special Education:
Dr. Joan Jordan, Director
Division for Exceptional Students
Georgia Department of Education
1952 Twin Towers East - 205 Butler Street
Atlanta, GA 39334-5040
(404) 656-3963



Regional Office for Civil Rights

(serves Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Mississippi, North and South Carolina, Tennessee)

U.S. Department of Education
Office for Civil Rights
101 Marietta Tower, 27th Floor, Suite 2702
PO Box 1705, 04-3010
Atlanta, GA 30301-1705
(404) 331-2954

President, LDA:

Helen White 1959 Spencer Oaks Ln. Lithonia, GA 30058 (404) 732-5600

LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Georgia PO Box 965505 Marietta, GA 30066 (404) 514-8088

Resource Center:

Attention Deficit Resource Center PO Box 71223 Marietta, GA 30007-1223 (800) 537-3784

**GUAM** 

Director of Special Education:
Dr. Steve Spencer, Assoc. Supt.
Department of Education
Special Education Division
PO Box DE
Agana, Guam 96910
(671) 646-1416

**HAWAII** 

Director of Special Education:

Dr. Margaret Donovan, State Administrator Hawaii Department of Education Special Education Section 3430 Leahi Avenue Honolulu, HI 96815 (808) 737-3720 President, LDA:

Thea Nieves c/o Hawaiian Telephone Co. PO Box 2200 Honolulu, HI 96841 (808) 831-8383

LDA State Office:

Kathleen Gould, Exec. Dir. Learning Disabilities Association of Hawaii 200 N. Vineyard Blvd. Suite 310 Honolulu, HI 96817 (808) 536-9684

**IDAHO** 

Director of Special Education:
Mr. Fred Balcom, Supervisor
Special Education Section
State Department of Education
650 W. State St.
Boise, ID 83720-3650
(208) 334-3940

LDA Contact:

Michelle Arnold 12160 N. Forrest Rd. Hayden, ID 83835 (208) 762-3170

**ILLINOIS** 

Director of Special Education:

Ms. Gail Lieberman, Asst. Superintendent
Department of Special Education
Illinois State Board of Education
Mail Code E-216, 100 N. First Street
Springfield, IL 62777-0001
(217) 782-6601

Regional Office for Civil Rights (serves Illinois, Indiana, Michigan, Minnesota, Ohio, Wisconsin):

> U.S. Department of Education Office for Civil Rights 401 South State Street, Room 700C, 05-4010 Chicago, IL 60606-1202 (312) 886-3456



President, LDA:

Connie Parr 12 Beau Meade Oswego, IL 60543 (708) 896-7788

LDA State Office:

Diane Laporte Learning Disabilities Association of Illinois 10101 S. Roberts Rd. Suite 205 Palos Hills, IL 60465 (708) 430-7532

#### **INDIANA**

Director of Special Education:
Mr. Paul Ash, State Director
Division of Special Education
Indiana Department of Education
Room 229-State House
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2798
(317) 232-0570

President, LDA:

Sherry Cramer 9801 Circlewood Dr. Fort Wayne, IN 46804 (219) 432-4537

LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Indiana PO Box 20584 Indianapolis, IN 46220 (317) 898-5751

#### **IOWA**

Director of Special Education:
Mr. Frank Vance, Chief
Bureau of Special Education
Iowa Department of Public Instruction
Grimes State Office Building
Des Moines, IA 50319-0146
(515) 281-3176

President, LDA:

Mary Ann Toothman 516 Maple Washburn, IA 50706 (319) 296-2316

LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Iowa PO Box 2334 Des Moines, IA 50310 (515) 279-2171

## **KANSAS**

Director of Special Education:
Ms. Betty Weithers, Tearn Leader
Special Education Outcomes Team
Kansas State Board of Education
120 SE 10th Avenue
Topeka, KS 66612-1182
(913) 296-3869

President, LDA:

John Schwenn 1749 Trowman Way Emporia, KS 66801 (316) 343-5801

LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Kansas PO Box 4424 Topeka, KS 66604 (913) 272-0033

#### **KENTUCKY**

Director of Special Education:
Mr. Kenneth Warlick, Associate
Commissioner
Kentucky Department of Education
Division of Exceptional Children Services
500 Mero Street, Room 805
Frankfort, KY 40601
(502) 564-4970



#### President, LDA:

Susan Treitz 322 Mockingbird Hill Louisville, KY 40207 (502) 896-2612

## LDA State Office:

Catherine Senn
Learning Disabilities Association of
Kentucky
2210 Goldsmith Lane. #110
Louisville, KY 40218
(502) 473-1256

#### LOUISIANA

Director of Special Education:

Dr. Leon Borne, Assistant Superintendent Louisiana Department of Education Office of Special Education Services PO Box 94064, 9th Floor Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9064 (504) 342-3633

#### LDA Contact:

Barbara Duchardt Northwestern State University Teacher Ed. CTR., Room 105-A Natchitoches, LA 71497 (318) 357-5191

#### MAINE

Director of Special Education:

Mr. David Stockford, Director Division of Special Education Maine Department of Educational & Cultural Services Station #23 Augusta, ME 04333 (207) 287-5960

## President, LDA:

Sue Hollinger 32 Ware St. Lewiston, ME 04240 (207) 784-2413

#### LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Maine 302 Water Street PO Box 385 Gardiner, ME 04345 (207) 582-2866

#### **MARYLAND**

Director of Special Education:

Mr. Richard Steinke, State Director
Maryland Department of Education
Division of Special Education
200 West Baltimore St.
Baltimore, MD 21201-2595
(410) 333-2490

#### President, LDA:

Irene Spencer 2314 Birch Drive Baltimore, MD 21207 (410) 265-6193

#### LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Maryland 76 Cranbrook Rd., Ste 299 Cockeysville, MD 21030 (410) 265-8188

#### **MASSACHUSETTS**

Director of Special Education:
Ms. Pamela Kaufmann, Administrator
Program Quality Assurance
MA Department of Education
350 Main Street
Malden, MA 02148-5023
(617) 388-3300

Regional Office for Civil Rights
(serves CT, ME, MA, NH, RI and VT):
U.S. Department of Education
Office for Civil Rights
J.W. McCormack Post Office & Courthouse
Room 222, 01-0061
Boston MA 02109-4557
(617) 223-9662



President, LDA:

Ruth Glazerman 23 Connolly St. Randolph, MA 02368 (617) 963-9476

LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Massachusetts
1275 Main St.
Waltham, MA 02154
(617) 891-5009
Tues. & Thurs., 8:30-2:00

**MICHIGAN** 

Director of Special Education:
Dr. Richard Baldwin
Special Education Services
Michigan Department of Education
PO Box 30008
Lansing, MI 48909-7508
(517) 373-9433

President, LDA:

Caryn Edwards 1933 Tomahawk Okemos, MI 48864 (517) 349-1089

LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Michigan 200 Museum Dr., Ste. 101 Lansing, MI 48933 (517) 485-8160

**MINNESOTA** 

Director of Special Education:
Mr. Wayne Erickson, Manager
Special Education Section
Department of Education
812 Cap. Square Bldg.
550 Cedar Street
St. Paul, MN 55101-2233
(612) 296-1793

President, LDA:

Carrie Richter 5117 144th St. Savage, MN 55378 (612) 440-1765

LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Minnesota 400 Selby Ave., Ste. D St. Paul, MN 55102 (612) 222-2696 (800) 488-4395

**MISSISSIPPI** 

Director of Special Education:

Ms. Carolyn Black, Bureau Director
Bureau of Special Services
State Department of Education
PO Box 771
Jackson, MS 39205-0771
(601) 359-3490

President, LDA:

Camille Yates 3010 Navajo Circle Hattiesburg, MS 39402 (601) 266-5163

LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Mississippi PO Box 9387 Jackson, MS 39206 (601) 982-2812

**MISSOURI** 

Director of Special Education:
Dr. John Heskett, Coordinator
Special Education Programs
Department of Elementary & Secondary
Education
PO Box 480
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0480
(314) 751-2965



Regional Office for Civil Rights

(serves Iowa, Kansas, Missouri, Nebraska):

U.S. Department of Education
Office for Civil Rights
10220 N. Executive Hills Blvd.
8th Floor, 07-6010
Kansas City, MO 64153-1367
(816) 426-5253

President, LDA:

Linda Alwes 416 N. 36th Terr. Blue Springs, MO 64015

LDA State Office:

Eleanor Scherff Learning Disabilities Association of Missouri 1942 E. Meadowmere, #104 Springfield, MO 65804 (417) 864-5110

**MONTANA** 

Director of Special Education:
Mr. Robert Runkel, Director
Office of Public Instruction
Division of Special Education
State Capitol Room 106
Helena, MT 59620
(406) 444-4429

President, LDA:

Maureen Ferrell 4026 Pine Cove Rd. Billings, MT 59106 (406) 656-7138

**NEBRASKA** 

Director of Special Education:
Mr. Gary Sherman, Director
Special Education Office
Nebraska Department of Education
301 Centennial Mall South
PO Box 94987
Lincoln, NE 68509-4987

Lincoln, NE 68509 (404) 471-2471 President, LDA:

Kathy Rayburn 2045 Hazel St. Fremont, NE 68025 (402) 727-9250

LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Nebraska PO Box 6464 Omaha, NE 68106

**NEVADA** 

Director of Special Education:
Ms. Gloria Dopf, Director
Special Education Branch
Nevada Department of Education
440 W. King-Capitol Complex
Carson City, NV 89710-0004
(702) 687-3140

**NEW HAMPSHIRE** 

Director of Special Education:
Mr. Robert Kennedy, Director
Bureau for Special Education Services
NH Department of Education
101 Pleasant St.
Concord, NH 03301-3860
(603) 271-3741

President, LDA:

Nancy Martell-Stevenson 55 Rumford St. Concord, NH 03301 (603) 228-0259

LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of New Hampshire PO Box 7118 Concord, NH 03301 (800) 794-9700



#### **NEW JERSEY**

Director of Special Education:
Dr. Jeffrey Osowski, Director
Division of Special Education
New Jersey Department of Education
PO Box CN 500-225 W. State Street
Trenton, NJ 08625-0001
(609) 633-6833

#### President, LDA:

Ronee Groff 305 North Lancaster Ave. Margate, NJ 08402 (609) 823-5608

#### LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of New Jersey PO Box 187 Oceanport, NJ 07757 (908) 571-1221

## **NEW MEXICO**

Director of Special Education:
Dr. Linda Wilson, State Director
Special Education
State Department of Education
300 Don Gaspar Ave.
Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786
(505) 827-6541

#### President, LDA:

Linda Stiles Spangler Route 1, Box 23 Estancia, NM 87016 (505) 384-2934

#### LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of New Mexico 6301 Menaul, NE #556 Albuquerque, NM 87110

#### **NEW YORK**

Director of Special Education:
Mr. Tom Neveldine, Assistant
Commissioner
New York State Education Department
Office for Special Education Services
Room 1073, Education Bldg Annex
Albany, NY 12234-0001
(518) 474-5548

## Regional Office for Civil Rights (serves New Jersey, New York, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands):

Ú.S. Department of Education Office for Civil Rights 26 Federal Plaza, 33rd Floor Room 33-130,02-1010 New York, NY 10278-0082 (212) 264-4663

#### President, LDA:

Lynn Altamura 1605 Genesee St. Utica, NY 13502 (315) 797-1253

## LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of New York 90 S. Swan Street Albany, NY 12210 (518) 436-4633

#### **NORTH CAROLINA**

Director of Special Education:

Mr. Lowell Harris, Director
Division of Exceptional Children's Services
NC Department of Public Instruction
301 N. Wilmington Street
Raleigh, NC 27601-2825
(919) 715-1565

#### President, LDA:

Arlene Stewart Transition Project, Voc. Rehab. PO Box 26053 Raleigh, NC 27611 (919) 715-0543



LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of North Carolina Box 3542 Chapel Hill, NC 27515 (919) 493-5362 MWF 8:30-4:00

NORTH DAKOTA

Director of Special Education:
Dr. Gary Gronberg, Director
Special Education
Department of Public Instruction
600 E. Boulevard
Bismark, ND 58505-0440
(701) 224-2277

President, LDA:

Jane Greer 1527 Northview Lane Bismark, ND 58501 (701) 224-2671

LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of North Dakota PO Box 2339 Bismarck, ND 28502 (701) 247-2667

#### OHIO

Director of Special Education:
Mr. John Herner, Director
Division of Special Education
Ohio Department of Education
933 High Street
Worthington, OH 43085-4087
(614) 466-2650

President, LDA:

Rose Rossiter 6610 Masefield St. Worthington, OH 43085 (614) 593-2043 LDA State Office:

Stephanie Richley Learning Disabilities Association of Ohio 1480 Pearl Road #5 Brunswick, OH 44212 (216)-273-7388 1-800-543-7532

**OKLAHOMA** 

Director of Special Education:
Mr. John Corpolongo, Executive Director
Special Education Section
State Department of Education
2500 N. Lincoln Boulevard
Oklahoma City, OK 73105-4599
(405) 521-3351

President, LDA:

Debra Murphy 711 Timberridge Cushing, OK 74023 (918) 225-1882

LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Oklahoma 3701 N.W 62nd St. Oklahoma City, OK 73112 (405) 943-9434

**OREGON** 

Director of Special Education:

Ms. Karen Brazeau, Assoc. Supt.

Special Education and Student Services

Oregon Department of Education

700 Pringle Parkway SE

Salem, OR 97310-0290

(503) 378-3598

**PENNSYLVANIA** 

Director of Special Education:

Ms. Cheryl Keenan, Acting Director
Bureau of Special Education
Pennsylvania Department of Education
333 Market St.
Harrisburg, PA 17126-0333
(717) 783-6913



Regional Office for Civil Rights (serves Delaware, DC, Maryland, Pennsylvania,

Virginia, West Virginia):

U.S. Department of Education Office for Civil Rights 3535 Market Street, Room 6300, 03-2010 Philadelphia, PA 19104-3325 (215) 596-6772

President, LDA:

Sydney Malick 220 Cherry Dr. Wyomissing, PA 19610 (215) 373-6601

LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Pennsylvania Toomey Building Eagle, Box 208 Uwchland, PA 19480 (215) 458-8193

**PUERTO RICO** 

Director of Special Education:
Mrs. Damaris Sifuentes
Asst. Secretary of Special Education
Department of Education
PO Box 759
San Juan, PR 00919-0759
(809) 759-7228

President, LDA:

Mildred De Velazquez GPO Box 361905 San Juan, PR 00936 (809) 761-0816

**RHODE ISLAND** 

Director of Special Education:
Mr. Robert Pryhoda, Coordinator
Department of Education/Special Education
Programs
Roger Williams Building #209
22 Hayes St.
Providence, RI 02908-5025
(401) 277-3505

President, LDA:

Norma Veresko 103 Harris Ave. Johnston, RI 02919 (401) 461-0820 ext 539

LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Rhode Island PO Box 6685 Providence, RI 02940 (401) 232-3822

**SOUTH CAROLINA** 

Director of Special Education:
Dr. Ora Spann, State Director
Office of Programs for Exceptional Children
State Department of Education, Room 505
Rutledge Building, 1429 Senate
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 734-8353

President, LDA:

Sheila Marino 103 Essex Ct. Greenwood, SC 29649 (803) 229-8382

SOUTH DAKOTA

Director of Special Education:

Ms. Deborah Barnett
Office of Special Education
Department of Education & Cultural Affairs
700 Governors Drive
Pierre, SD 57501-2291
(605) 773-3315

LDA Contact:

Dixie Davis 4022 Helen Ct. Rapid City, SD 57701 (605) 342-4320



#### **TENNESSEE**

Director of Special Education:

Mr. Joseph Fisher, Associate Commissioner Special Education Programs TN Department of Education 132 Cordell Hull Building Nashville, TN 37219 (615) 741-2851

## President, LDA:

Ginger Terry 3066 Sandy Creek Germantown, TN 38138 (901) 756-4857

#### LDA State Office:

Barbara Kean
Learning Disabilities Association of
Tennessee
PO Box 111199
Memphis, TN 38111
(901) 323-1430

#### **TEXAS**

Director of Special Education:
Ms. Jill Gray, Senior Director
Special Education Unit
Texas Education Agency
W.B. Travis Bldg-Room 5-120
1701 N. Congress Avenue
Austin, TX 78701-2486
(512) 463-9414

Regional Office for Civil Rights (serves Arkansas, Louisiana, New Mexico, Oklahoma, Texas)

> U.S. Department of Education Office for Civil Rights 1200 Main Tower Bldg., Suite 2260, 06-5010 Dallas, TX 75202-9998 (214) 767-3958

#### President, LDA:

Margaret Carr 4304 Mary's Creek Ft. Worth, TX 76116 (817) 370-5890

#### LDA State Office:

Ann Robinson Learning Disabilities Association of Texas 1011 W. 31st Street Austin, TX 78705 (512) 458-8234

#### **UTAH**

Director of Special Education:

Dr. Steve Kukic, Director of At Risk & Special Education Services
Special Education Services Unit
Utah State Office of Education
250 East 500 South
Salt Lake City, UT 84111-3204
(801) 538-7706

#### President, LDA:

Bonnie Hussey 10715 S. 1300 West South Jordan, UT 84065 (801) 254-3929

#### LDA State Office:

Joyce Otterstrom Learning Disabilities Association of Utah PO Box 112 Salt Lake City, UT 84110 (801) 355-2881

#### **VERMONT**

Director of Special Education:

Mr. Dennis Kane, Acting Director
Division of Special Education
120 State Street
State Office Building
Montpelier, VT 05602-3403

#### LDA Contact:

(802) 828-3141

Christina Thurston PO Box 1041 Manchester Center, VT 05255 (802) 362-3127



#### VIRGIN ISLANDS

Director of Special Education: Mrs. Priscilla Stridiron

State Director, Special Education Department of Education PO Box 6640 Charlotte Amalie St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801 (809) 776-5802

#### **VIRGINIA**

Director of Special Education:

Dr. Austin Tuning Lead Specialist for Special Education Division of Pre & Early Adolescent Education VA Department of Education PO Box 6Q Richmond, VA 23216-2060 (804) 225-2847

#### President, LDA:

Tom Bass 505 John St. Ashland, VA 23005 (804) 798-3200

#### WASHINGTON

Director of Special Education: Dr. Douglas Gill, State Director Special Education Section Superintendent of Public Instruction Old Capitol Building

Olympia, WA 98504-0001

(206) 753-6733

Regional Office for Civil Rights (serves Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Washington):

U.S. Department of Education Office for Civil Rights 915 Second Avenue, Room 3310, 10-9010 Seattle, WA 98174-1099 (206) 442-6811

#### President, LDA:

Sylvia Bushnell US West Cellular 3350 161st Ave SE, Box 7329 Bellevue, WA 98008 (206) 562-5760

#### LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Washington 17530 N.E. Union Hill Ste. 100 Redmond, WA 98052 (206) 882-0792 1-800-536-2343

#### **WEST VIRGINIA**

Director of Special Education: Ms. Nancy Johnson, Director Office of Special Education WV Department of Education Bldg 6, RM B-304, Capitol Complex Charleston, WV 25305 (304) 558-2696

#### President, LDA:

Barbara O'Donnell 24 Heather Dr. Morgantown, WV 26505 (304) 599-7922

#### **WISCONSIN**

Director of Special Education:

Ms. Juanita Pawlisch, Asst. Superintendent Department of Public Instruction Division of Handicapped Children & Pupil Services 125 S. Webster PO Box 7841 Madison WI 53707-7841 (608) 266-1649

#### President, LDA:

Pat Hollenberg 1821 Eagle Drive Neenah, WI 54956 (414) 727-4636



LDA State Office:

Learning Disabilities Association of Wisconsin 15738 W. National Ave. New Berlin, WI 53151 (414) 821-0855 WYOMING

Director of Special Education:

Ms. Margie Siminec, State Director
Special Education Unit
Wyoming Department of Education
Hathaway Bldg - 2nd Floor
2300 Capitol Ave

Cheyenne, WY 82002-0050

(307) 777-7417



## **GENERAL SOURCES OF INFORMATION ABOUT ADD**

- A.D.D. ADDA. Pamphlet briefly describes ADD, its effects, causes, diagnosis, and treatment. 2pp. ADDA
- About Attention Deficit Disorder. Bete, Channing. Short booklet provides brief information about ADD. (\$19.50) for 25 copies. ADD Warehouse
- ADD/ADHD: What is It? ADDA. Simple explanation of ADD, its associated characteristics and the myths about ADD. 3pp. (free)

  ADDA
- ADD and Children Who Are Gifted. ERIC Digest E522. Shows the similarities between ADD behavior and gifted behavior, and how to distinguish between the two. It includes information on what to do if a child with ADD is also gifted. 2pp. (\$1) ERIC
- The ADD Hyperactivity Workbook for Parents, Teachers, and Kids. Parker, Harvey. Describes ADD and treatment. Includes worksheets to help with behavioral management. 108pp. (\$12.95)

  Impact Publications
- ADHD. National Center for Learning Disabilities. Explains the characteristics of individuals with ADHD. Includes "Understanding Attention Deficit-Hyperactivity Disorder" by Larry Silver and "A Basic Discussion" by Simon Epstein, and "The Confusion Relating to Ritalin" by Silver. 15pp. (free) (NCLD)
- ADHD/Hyperactivity: A Consumer's Guide. Gordon, Michael. Explains principles that enable parents and teachers to understand and work with children with ADD. 178pp. (\$16)

  GSI Publications
- Adding Up the Facts on ADD. Office of Special Education Programs. This publication provides an introduction to ADD: explaining its definition, characteristics, identification, causes, and treatments. It also outlines the role of the school and its legal obligations. 4pp.



- All about Attention Deficit Disorder. Phelan, Thomas. Brief manual on symptoms of ADD and methods of diagnosis and treatment. 45pp. (\$14) ADD Warehouse
- Assessment and Characteristics of Children with Attention Deficit Disorder. Dykman, Roscoe; Ackerman, Peggy; and Raney, Thomas. Arkansas Children's Hospital Research Center. This document synthesizes research on the definition, possible causes, and behavioral characteristics of ADD. It reviews different assessment methods and evaluates commonly used rating scales. 130pp

  ERIC
- Attention Deficit Disorder. ERIC Digest #E445. Short explanation of ADD and teaching directions. 2pp. (\$1)
- Attention Deficit Disorder: ADHD and ADD Syndromes. Jordan, Dale. Chapters include: Forms of Attention Deficit Disorder; How Attention Deficit Disorder Disrupts One's Life; How to Help Individuals Who Have ADHD; and Hope for the Future. 121pp. (\$14)
- Attention Deficit Disorder: Beyond the Myths. Office of Special Education Program. This publication rebuts ten commonly believed myths about ADD and explains the facts. 2pp. ERIC
- Attention Deficit Disorder: A Different Perception. Hartmann, Thom. This book's perspective is that people with ADD are "Hunters in a Farmer's World." It describes ADD and analyzes why some children and adults with ADD are more successful than others. Provides practical advice and specific techniques. 160pp. (\$9.95)

  The ADDed Line
- Attention Deficit Disorder in Teenagers and Young Adults. Sloane, Mark; Assadi, Laurie; and Linn, Linda. This booklet describes the course of ADD in young adults. (\$3.00) LDA
- Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorders. Barkley, Russell. Comprehensive analysis of the history of ADHD, its symptoms, theories of its nature, associated conditions, developmental course and outcome, and family context. The book emphasizes assessment and treatment. 747pp. (\$50)

  Guilford Press



- Attention Deficits: The Diverse Effects of Weak Control Systems in Childhood. Levine, Melvin. This reprint from Pediatric Annals explains the technical details and symptoms of ADD to doctors. It includes a sample inventory of symptoms and information on control systems, associated manifestations, complications, evaluation, and management. 9pp. (\$3)
- Attention Deficit Disorder in Children and Adolescents. Fadely, Jack and Hosler, Virginia.

  Describes the course of the disorder in children and teenagers. 292pp. \$49.75

  Charles Thomas
- Briefing Paper: ADD. National Information Center. Answers common questions about ADD, its causes, the signs of ADD, self-esteem and special education. Explains behavior management, medication, and appropriate educational programs. Includes bibliography and list of organizations. 8pp. (free)

  National Information Center
- Children with Attention Deficit Disorders: ADD Fact Sheet. CHADD. Briefly describes the characteristics, identification, and treatment of children with ADD. 2pp. (free) CHADD
- Children with ADD: A Shared Responsibility. Based on a report by CEC's Task Force on ADD, this booklet goes into detail on the prevalence and characteristics of ADD, the evaluation process, the use of intervention, teacher assistance teams, multidisciplinary approaches and professional collaboration, communication between parents and professionals. It also tells how to create a positive school climate, work on school staff development, and help the child in the classroom. Includes focusing strategies. 35pp. (\$8.90)
- Creative Approaches to ADHD: Myths and Reality. Hunter, Christine. This guide identifies and responds to 13 common myths about ADHD. It includes a list of additional resources. (\$4)
- Dr. Crook Discusses Hyperactivity and the Attention Deficit Disorder. Crook, William. Crook discusses ADHD and his controversial theory that it is caused by food allergies and yeast. 32pp. (\$3.50)



- Executive Summaries of Research Syntheses and Promising Practices on the Education of Children with Attention Deficit Disorder. Office of Special Education Program. This set of research summaries provides an overview of the research syntheses on ADD funded by the Division of Innovation and Development, Office of Special Education Programs, Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services, U.S. Department of Education at the five ADD Centers. 56pp.
- Gifted But Learning Disabled: A Puzzling Paradox. ERIC Digest E479. This digest explains that since students' learning disabilities are separate from their intelligence, children can be both ADD and gifted. 2pp. (\$1)
- The Hyperactive Child Book. Kennedy, Terdal and Fusetti. Guide to treating, educating, and living with an ADHD child. (\$19.95)

  St. Martin's Press
- The Hyperactive Child, Adolescent, and Child: ADD Through the Lifespan. Wender, Paul. Information on causes of ADD, symptoms, differences between ADD and learning disabilities, evaluation methods, and treatment approaches. 162pp. (\$12) Oxford Press
- How to Own and Operate An Attention Deficit Kid. Maxey, Debra. Written by a parent of an ADD child, this booklet provides general information and ways to help the child with ADD. 43pp. (\$10)

  HADD
- Issues in the Education of Children with ADD. McKinney, James; Hocutt, Anne; and Montague, Marjorie. Exceptional Children Special Issue Vol 6 No 2. Contains articles on ADD. 96pp. (\$8.50)
- Learning Disabilities and Young Adults. American Academy of Pediatrics. This brochure describes the different types of learning disabilities and how to help young people cope with associated problems at school and work. 5pp. (free with SASE, 100 for \$27.50)

  American Academy of Pediatrics
- A New Look At Attention Deficit Disorder. Nichamim, Samuel J and Windell, James. This booklet outlines how ADD is treatable. It includes information on the symptoms and signs of ADD. (\$3.25)



- Stress Management for the Learning Disabled. ERIC Digest #E452. Short explanation of achievement stress and how it affects children with learning problems. 2pp. (\$1)

  ERIC
- Succeeding Against the Odds: How the Learning Disabled Can Realize Their Promise.

  Smith, Sally. A guide for helping people with LD and ADD achieve. It includes useful strategies, guidance, and inspiration. 304pp. (\$13)

  ADD Warehouse
- A Synthesis of Research Literature on the Assessment and Identification of Attention Deficit Disorder. McKinney, James; Montague, Marjorie; and Hocutt, Anne. University of Miami Center for Synthesis of Research on Attention Deficit Disorder. This document is a synthesis of research related to the assessment and identification of children with ADD. It describes the characteristics of children with ADD, their co-occurring disabilities, and multicultural characteristics. 200pp.
- Who, What, Where, and When: A Calendar of Conferences and Speakers on Attention Deficit Disorder. Office of Special Education Programs. This calendar lists events and speakers on ADD, ranging from speakers at local support groups to national conferences focusing on ADD. 12pp.

  ERIC
- Why Johnny Can't Concentrate: Coping with Attention Deficit Problems. Moss, R. and Dunlap, H. Explains the problems of children with ADHD for the general reader. (\$10)



## **RESOURCES FOR PARENTS**

- ADD: What Parents Need to Know. Office of Special Education Programs. This publication explains ADD to parents to help them determine if their child shows signs of having ADD. It is a step-by-step guide to identification, the role of the school, the laws pertaining to ADD, and medication. It also describes some simple strategies to help parents with their child's behavior at home. 4pp.

  ERIC
- ADHD and Learning Disabilities: Booklet for Parents. Silver, Larry. This booklet provides a general overview of ADHD and learning disabilities, including the various types of disabilities, effects of ADD, emotional and social problems. Includes information on how parents can help. 16pp. (\$2)
- Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder: Questions and Answers for Parents. Greenberg, Gregory S. and Horn, Wade F.. Answers frequently asked questions about ADD. Includes behavior management and cognitive therapy techniques. 134pp. (\$11.95)

  Research Press
- Attention Deficit Disorders, Hyperactivity and Associated Disorders A Handbook for Parents and Professionals. Coleman, Wendy. This book describes ADD & ADHD and includes information for parents and teachers.

  Calliope Books
- Attention Deficit-Hyperactivity Disorder: A Guide for Parents. LDA. Pamphlet provides a brief overview of ADD and its treatment. 2pp. (free)
- Attention, Please! Copeland, Edna, and Love, Valerie. Written by parent professionals, this guide for successfully parenting children with ADD emphasizes real-life experiences and proven solutions. 352pp. (\$20)

  Resurgens Press
- Coping with the Hyperactive. Cima, Kathleen. Describes hyperactive (ADHD) behavior and provides some suggestions for parents of young children. 5pp. (\$1) LDA



- Correcting Without Criticizing: The Encouraging Way to Talk to Children About their Misbehavior. Taylor, John. This booklet addresses often-overlooked ways adults can become more effect in confronting children about misbehavior. 34pp. (\$4.50)

  Sun Media
- Creative Answers to Misbehavior: Getting Out of the Ignore-Nag-Yell-Punish Cycle.
  Taylor, John. This booklet contains 29 categories of response to misbehavior. 32pp.
  (\$4.50)
- Dr. Larry Silver's Advice to Parents on ADHD. Silver, Larry. Answers common questions about ADHD and explains the methods of treatment. It focuses on what parents can do to help their child. 240pp. (\$17.95)

  American Psychiatric Press
- Guidelines for Living with a Hyperactive Children. Ente, Gerald. A list of 12 simple things parents can do. 2pp. (\$.50)
- Helping Your Hyperactive Child. Taylor, John. Includes information on a multi-modular approach including nutritional, educational, psychological and medical techniques. 466pp. (\$20)
- House Rules about Homework. ADDA. List of suggestions of ways for parents to make sure that homework is done. 1pp. (free) ADDA
- Hyperactivity: Why Won't My Child Pay Attention. Goldstein, Sam and Michael. Explains ADHD, reviews the treatments and provides guidelines. Helps parents work with their children. 240pp. (\$20)

  ADD Warehouse
- Hyperkinesis. Centerwall, Siegried & Willard. Explains what hyperkinesis means and what causes hyperactive behavior. Also covers how to treat hyperactivity and how it affects children's future. (\$2.50)
- If Your Child is Hyperactive, Impulsive, Distractible... Garber, Stephen and Marianne, Spizman, Robyn. Practical program for changing the behavior of ADD children from diagnosis to a step by step program to improve the child's attention span. 235pp. (\$20)



- Keys to Parenting a Child with ADD. McNamara, Barry and Francine. Guide to working with a child's school, managing the child's behavior and acting as an advocate. 165pp. (\$5.95)

  Barron's Educational Series
- Learning Disabilities and Children: What Parents Need to Know. American Academy of Pediatrics. Alerts parents to the early signs of learning disabilities. Describes the causes of the problem and emphasizes the need for early detection and proper treatment. 5pp. (free with SASE, 100 for \$27.50)

  American Academy of Pediatrics
- Learning to Parent the Hyperactive Child. Hafner, Claire. This book contains entries from a journal kept by a nurse and mother of a hyperactive son. The book provides a personal perspective on hyperactivity and how to control it. (\$8.95)
- Maybe You Know My Kid: A Parent's Guide to Identifying, Understanding & Helping Your Child with ADD. Fowler, Mary. The story of the author's son who has ADD and the effects his ADD has had on the family. It tells how to help children with ADD and how to become an activist for their education. (\$14)

  Birch Lane Press
- The Misunderstood Child. Silver, Larry. Includes a general overview of learning disabilities and positive treatment strategies. 322pp. (\$10) McGraw-Hill
- Negotiating the Special Education Maze. Anderson, Chitwood, and Hayden. Contains information about programs and legislation. Shows how to find the best program. 250pp. (\$15)

  ADD Warehouse
- New Skills for Frazzled Parents. Amen, Daniel. Workbook and 8 cassettes help teach parents to establish rules and manage misbehavior. Helps in thinking clearly and logically in dealing with a difficult child. Taped live from an actual parenting class. (\$104.50)

  Center for Effective Living
- A Parent's Guide: Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder in Children. Goldstein, Sam and Michael. Basic information on ADD for parents and health professionals. 24pp. (\$28 for ten.)

  ADD Warehouse



- A Parent's Guide to Attention Deficit Disorders. Blain, L. Helps parents to understand their child with ADD & to find the appropriate treatment and support for the disorder. It includes sections on causes, diagnosis, treatment, therapy, and living with ADD. (\$10)
- The Parents' Hyperactivity Handbook: Helping the Fidgety Child. Paltin, David. This book explains the symptoms of ADHD and its possible link to minimal brain dysfunction or Insight Books genetic disorders. 300pp. (\$27.50)
- Parent Packet. AD-IN. This package contains many different articles and information sheets. It includes technical articles on ADD as well as lists of resources, strategies, and legal AD-IN rights. (\$15)
- Parenting Attention Deficit Disordered Teens. Landi, Patricia. Booklet describes how the normal problems of adolescents are radically altered by ADD. (\$3.95) LDA
- Solving the Puzzle of Your Hard-to-Raise Child. Crook, William. This book claims that much unsatisfactory behavior results from improper or inadequate nutrition and advises parents how to improve their children's behavior by improving their diet. (\$17.95) LDA

- Something's Wrong with My Child! Rose, Harriet Wallace. Subtitled: A straightforward presentation to help professionals and parents to better understand themselves in dealing with the emotionally-charged subject of disabled children. 210pp. (\$35.75) Charles Thomas
- Sometimes I Get All Scribbly: Living with ADHD. Neuville, Maureen. The mother of an ADHD child portrays what life with ADD is like for the child and family. 116pp. Sun Media (\$9.95)
- Your Hyperactive Child: A Parent's Guide to Coping with ADD. Ingersoll, Barbara. Includes a general overview of ADHD, diagnosis, causes, treatment, daily life, special problems, school, and behavior modification. 219pp. (\$10) ADD Warehouse



# **RESOURCES FOR CHILDREN WITH ADD**

- The Don't Give Up Kid. Gehret, Jeanne. Illustrated. Story of a child with learning disabilities who gains an understanding of his problem. (\$8.95)

  Sun Media
- Eagle Eyes. Gehret, Jeanne. Illustrated. Story of a child who uses nature to understand and work on his ADD. 40pp. (\$10)

  Verbal Images
- Fighting Invisible Tigers: A Stress Management Guide for Teens. Hipp, Earl. This book presents easy-to-understand guidelines for assertion, friendship skills, relaxation methods etc. for adolescents. 120pp. (\$10)
- High School Help for ADD Teens. Chesapeake. This booklet contains academic strategies and tips for students with ADD. 30pp. (\$7.95) Chesapeake Psychological Services
- I Would If I Could: A Teenager's Guide to ADHD/Hyperactivity. Gordon, Michael. This book helps teenagers understand ADD and its effects. (\$12)
- I'm Somebody Too. Gehret, Jeanne. A book length story that explains ADD to siblings of children with ADD and shows how one girl handles her feelings when her parents give more attention to her brother with ADHD. 170pp. (\$12) Verbal Images Press
- Jumpin' Johnny Get Back to Work!: A Child's Guide to ADHD/Hyperactivity. Gordon, Michael. This is the story of impulsive Johnny and how his family and school work with him to make life easier. 30pp (\$11)

  GSI Publications
- Keeping Ahead in School: A Student's Book About Learning Disabilities and Learning Disorders. Levine, Mel. Explains how people learn and the causes of learning problems. Shows how to understand their strengths and weaknesses. Ages 9-15. 297pp. (\$27)

  Educator's Publishing Service
- Learning to Slow Down and Pay Attention. Nadeau, Kathleen and Dixon, Ellen. Illustrated. Explains to children how to identify ADD related problems and how their parents, teachers, and doctor can help. Ages 6-14, (\$11)



- Making the Grade: An Adolescent's Struggle with ADD. Parker, Roberta. This is the story of a seventh grader's life with ADD. Includes a section on commonly asked questions and answers about ADD. For ages 9-14. 47pp. (\$10). Impact Publications.
- My Brother's A World-Class Pain. Gordon, Michael. Story of an older sister's efforts to understand and live with a brother with ADHD. (\$11)
- Otto Learns about his Medication. Galvin, Matthew. Illustrated. Fidgety car visits mechanic who gives him special medicine. Ages 5-10. (\$8.00) Magination Press
- Putting On the Brakes. Quinn, Patricia and Stern, Judith. This book explains the problems of students with ADD. Includes techniques and coping strategies. For ages 8-12. 64pp. (\$9)
- "Putting On the Brakes" Activity Book for Young People with ADHD. Quinn, Patricia and Stern, Judith. This companion book uses pictures, puzzles, and mazes to teach problem solving, organizing, setting priorities, planning, and maintaining control. 88pp. (\$14.95)

  Brunner/Mazel Publishers
- School Survival Guide for Kids With Learning Differences. Cummings, Rhoda, and Fisher, Gary. This book is designed to help school adjustment and study skills. It includes sections with advice for specific subjects and tips on social skills. 172pp. (\$10.95)

  Sun Media
- Shelly the Hyperactive Turtle. Moss, Deborah. Illustrated. Hyperactive turtle learns what "hyperactive" means and is given special medicine. For Ages 3-7, 24pp. (\$12.95)

  Woodbine House
- Slam Dunk: A Young Boy's Struggle with ADD. Parker, Roberta. This is the story of an inner city fifth grader and his problems caused by ADD. It shows how behavioral, medical, and classroom interventions help him. It includes a section with questions and answers about ADD. Ages 8-12. (\$10)

  ADD Warehouse
- The Survival Guide for Kids with Learning Differences. Cummings, Rhoda, and Fisher, Gary. This book explains some problems of children with learning problems and how to handle the problems and the feelings that come with them. 98pp. (\$9.95)

  Sun Media



Trouble With School. Dunn, Kathryn and Allison. This picture book, written by a mother/daughter team from their own experience, follows a young girl from discovering problems in the first grade to developing a treatment plan. Illustrated. For ages 6-10. (\$10)

ADD Warehouse

The Young Person's Guide to Understanding ADHD. This book explains ADD to children from 7-14 and gives advice on how to become better organized. (\$8.95)

Magination Press



# **RESOURCES FOR ADULTS WITH ADD**

- ADD in Adults. Epstein, Samuel. Describes ADD in adults, the diagnosis, and the effects of drugs. 2pp. (free)
- ADD Adult Packet. AD-IN. This packet contains many different articles and information sheets. The articles range from technical information about ADD to practical strategies on living with one's ADD. Includes information about college. (\$10) AD-IN
- The Adult with ADD. CHADD Special Edition. Contains six articles on adults with ADD. Includes "Paying Attention to Attention in Adults", "Adult Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder, Residual State," "Coping Strategies for ADHD Adults," "The Emotional Experiences of ADD," "Coming Out of the Closet... Confessions of an ADD? Mother," and "ADD Adult Strategies." 15pp. (free)
- Attention Deficit Disorder in Adults. Weiss, Lynn. Explains what ADD is, how it manifests itself in adults, and what can be done to cope with it. 217pp. (\$13) LDA
- The Gift of ADD. Allen, Richard. A Psychologist's autobiography of his personal victory over his ADD and Learning Disabilities. 14pp. (\$4.95)

  Attention Deficit Resource Center
- Hyperactive Children Grown Up. Weiss, Gabrielle and Hechtman, Lily. Based on a McGill University study following children with ADD as they grew up. Describes treatments and changes in these young adults. 473pp. (\$10.95)

  Guilford Press
- Inside ADD. Alfultis, Susan. The autobiography and journal of a woman with ADD. Includes techniques she has used to compensate for her disability. (\$16)

  ADDult Support Network
- Problems of Attention Deficit Disorder in Adults. Landi, Patricia. Includes information about the problems of adults with ADD including job problems, psychological problems, and relationship problems. (\$3.95)



You Mean I'm Not Lazy, Stupid, or Crazy. Kelly, Kate and Ramundo, Peggy. Written by ADD adults for ADD adults, the book provides information on identifying, understanding, and managing the dynamics of ADD in Adults. Includes practical "howto's" and moral support. 448pp. (\$19.95)

Tyrell & Jerem Press



# **RESOURCES FOR EDUCATORS**

- Attention Deficit Disorders: A Guide for Teachers. CHADD. Defines ADD and gives specific recommendations for teaching students with ADD. 6pp. (free) CHADD
- ADD Hyperactivity Handbook for Schools. Parker, Harvey. Explains current education policies and their effects on children with ADD. Includes methods of evaluation and helping to teach children with ADD and sample IEPs. 330pp. (\$25)

  Impact Publications
- The Attention Deficit Hyperactive Child in the Classroom: Strategies for the Regular Classroom Teacher. Martin, Lucy. Suggested practical interventions for teachers to use when working with ADHD children. 20pp. (\$2.08) Chesapeake Psychological Services
- Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorders in Children: Clinical and Treatment issues.

  Teeter, Phyllis ed. This special issue of the School Psychology Review features articles on ADD, its basis, criticism, and assessment. It also includes the effects of medication, behavioral interventions and training models. (12.50)

  NASP
- Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD): Teacher Handout. Waddell, Debby.

  Describes ADHD and what teachers can do to help students. It has suggestions for elementary and secondary students. 3pp. (free)

  NASP
- The Attention Deficit/Hyperactive Student At School: A Survival Guide. Taylor, John. This booklet is a quick reference for teachers that explains ADD and how teachers can help. 48pp. (\$10.95)
- ADD: Help for the Classroom Teacher. Buchoff, Rita. Explains how teachers can identify ADD and how to help manage a child with ADD in the classroom. Gives specific suggestions on organization, directions, classroom management, and self-esteem as well as how to establish a cooperative parent-teacher relationship. 5pp. (\$2.75)

  Association for Childhood Education International



- ADHD and Learning Disabilities: Booklet for the Classroom Teacher. Silver, Larry. This booklet provides a general overview of ADHD and LD including the various types of disabilities, effects of ADD, emotional and social problems. Includes information on how teachers can help. 16pp. (\$2)
- The Attention Deficit Disorder Intervention Manual. McCarney. This book contains ways schools can help children with ADD focus and learn.

Hawthorne Educational Services

- Attention without Tension. Copeland, Edna and Love, Valerie. A handbook on ADD for teachers including ADD characteristics, causes, treatments, and classroom management strategies. It also contains 80 pages of reproducible masters. 180pp. (\$22)

  Resurgens Press
- Beyond Maladies and Remedies. Riegel, Hunt. Based on suggestions from 900 teachers, this book demonstrates ways to adapt instructional methods or materials to children with special needs. 127pp. (\$37)

  ADD Warehouse
- CH.A.D.D. Educators Manual. Fowler, Mary. This book, written by several leaders in the ADD field, explains ADD and the best ways to educate students with ADD to teachers, school administrators and others in education. Sections include: "The Disability Named ADD", "ADD Goes to School", "Factors that Compromise Learning", "Identification and Assessment", "Interventions: Principles and Practices", "Behavioral Interventions", "Parents and Schools Working Together", and "ADD: A Brief Legal Summary" 84pp. (\$10)
- Children with Exception Needs in Regular Classrooms. Cohen, Libby G., Editor. This book presents emerging trends and preferred practices for teaching exceptional students in regular classrooms, as well as the legal requirements governing their education. 184pp. (\$11.95)
- Complete Learning Disabilities Handbook. Hartwell, Joan. This book outlines a referral and identification process, intervention strategies, classroom management and ways to help with weak areas. Its emphasis is on suggestions and ready-to-use materials. 206pp. (\$30) ADD Warehouse



- Difficulties that Children with ADHD May Have in School. Lists some of the problems children with ADD have in school. 1pp. (free)

  ADDA
- Diverse Teaching for Diverse Learning. Copeland, Edna and Walker, Ronald. This book presents a model for effectively teaching at-risk students in regular education including classroom strategies and medical management of ADD. (\$24)

  Resurgens Press
- Educators' Packet. AD-IN. This package contains many different articles and information sheets. It includes technical articles on ADD as well as lists of resources, classroom strategies, and legal rights of children with ADD. (\$10)

  AD-IN
- The Hyperactive Child. Black, Bob. Describes the hyperactive child and how to understand him. 2pp. (\$.50)
- How to Reach and Teach ADD/ADHD Children. Rief, Sandra. This book focuses on practical techniques, strategies and interventions for helping children with attention problems and hyperactivity. 245pp. (\$27.95)
- Position Statement: Students with Attention Deficits. National Association of School Psychologists. The official policy of NASP regarding ADD. It lists effective interventions and recommendations for medication. 2pp (free) NASP
- The Prepare Curriculum. Goldstein, Arnold. Contains ten course length interventions on Problem solving, interpersonal skills, situational perception, anger control, moral reasoning, stress management, empathy, recruiting supportive models, cooperation, and understanding and using groups. 700pp. (\$40)

  ADD Warehouse
- A Primer on Attention Deficit Disorder. Fouse, Beth and Brians, Suzanne. The authors define this often elusive condition and describe its characteristics at different age levels. They then offer a variety of behavior modification strategies for coping with ADD. 40pp. (\$1.25)



- Promising Practices in Identifying and Educating Children with Attention Deficit Disorder.

  Burcham, Barbara and Carlson, Laurance. University of Kentucky's Federal Resource
  Center. This document describes assessment and intervention policies and practices used
  by schools. It includes in-depth studies of nine schools. 180pp.

  ERIC
- Providing an Appropriate Education to Children with ADD. ERIC Digest E462. Briefly describes the school responsibilities and federal laws affecting children with ADD. 2pp. (\$1)
- Research Synthesis on Education Interventions for Students with Attention Deficit Disorder. Fiore, Thomas; Becker, Elizabeth; and Nero, Rebecca. Research Triangle Institute Attention Deficit Disorder Intervention Center. This document is a synthesis of research on behavioral and educational interventions for children with ADD. The report evaluates several strategies and educational techniques for educating children with ADD. 117pp.
- School-Based Assessments and Interventions for ADD Students. Swanson, James. Based on a model school program at the University of California, this book includes information on behavior modification, social skill training and cognitive therapy. (\$22)

  ADD Warehouse
- Students with Special Needs: Resource Guide for Teachers. Shinsky, F. John. Practical descriptions, instructional and behavioral strategies for working with students with disabilities. Contains information on several disabilities areas including ADHD. (\$9.95)
- A Teacher's Guide: Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder in Children. Goldstein, Sam and Michael. This booklet briefly describes ADHD, the problems it causes in the classroom, and practical behavioral interventions. 24pp. (\$28 for ten) ADD Warehouse
- Teacher Training Program. Dwyer, Kevin. This computer disk contains all the materials from the National Association of School Psychologists teacher training course on ADD. (at-cost, call)



- Teaching Children with ADD. ERIC Digest #462. Defines the two forms of ADD and includes tips on establishing the proper learning environment, giving instructions to students with ADD, giving assignments, and enhancing self-esteem. 2pp. (\$1) ERIC
- Teaching Strategies. Office of Special Education Programs. This publication helps teachers by describing several schools' methods of teaching children with Attention Deficit Disorder. It includes ways to modify existing lessons and ways to plan new strategies to meet the special needs of children with ADD.
- Teaching Students with ADD: A Slide Program for In-service Teacher Training. Parker, Harvey and Gordon, Michael. Provides an overview of ADHD and practical help in working with students and parents. It includes handouts and presenter's manual. 42 slides. (\$150)

  ADD Warehouse
- Techniques for Including Students with Disabilities. Shinsky, F. John. A "step by step" guide with organizational, instructional, and behavioral strategies. Contains reproducible charts and 17 building checklists. 425pp. (\$59.95)

  Michigan
- Tough to Reach, Tough to Teach: Students with Behavior Problems. Sylvia Rockwell.

  Describes children with behavior problems and suggests ways of gaining their cooperation in their own learning. 106pp. (\$20)
- Thinking Smarter. Crutsinger, Carla. This book contains 127 lessons designed to teach students how to assimilate, process and retain information. Includes Teacher Manual and Student Black Line Masters. (\$44)

  ADD Warehouse
- Why Can't They Pay Attention? ADD: What Teachers Need to Know. Office of Special Education Programs. This publication explains ADD to teachers and describes how they can help identify children with ADD. It lists some simple strategies teachers can use to help students focus more in class, and describes some programs adopted by successful schools. 4pp.



# LEGAL RIGHTS OF CHILDREN WITH ADD

- ADD/ADHD: Education and Parents' Rights. ADDA. Lists the rights of parents in their child's education. Includes information about IEPs and suggestions for communicating with the school. 3pp. (free)

  ADDA
- Attention Deficit Disorder and the Law. Latham, Peter and Patricia. Addresses the rights of ADD under federal and state law. Includes protection under the Constitution, court decisions, Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act. (\$25)

  JKL Communications
- Clarification of Policy to Address the Needs of Children with ADD. U.S. Department of Education. This is the official position of the Education Department on A.D.D. It outlines what schools are required to do for students with ADD. 4pp. (free)

  NICHCY
- Getting Parents Involved in the Exceptional Education Process. Messina, James and Constance. This handbook guides parents through the special education procedures under Public Law 94-142. It includes a glossary and key court cases. 148pp. (\$11.95)

  Sun Media
- Guide to Section 504: How it Applies to Students with Learning Disabilities and ADHD.

  LDA. This guide explains the section of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 which applies to persons with disabilities. Explains the definition of "Handicap", the types of discrimination prohibited and what school districts are required to provide. 2pp. (free)

  LDA
- How to Participate Effectively in the IEP Process. LDA. Explains the Individual Education Plan that schools must develop for children with special needs. Outlines how to participate in the IEP meeting, what the IEP should contain and what to do if parents disagree with the plan. 2pp. (free)
- Providing an Appropriate Education to Children with ADD. ERIC Digest E462. Briefly describes the school responsibilities and federal laws affecting children with ADD. 2pp. (\$1)



- When Your Child Needs Testing: What Parents, Teachers, and other Helpers Need too Know About Psychological Counseling. Shore, Milton; Brice, Patrick; and Love, Barbara. This book explains about the purpose and method of psychological testing and what to do if parents disagree with the results. 192pp. (\$20) ADD Warehouse
- You, Your Child, and Special Education: A Guide to Making the System Work. Cutler, Barbara. This books shows parents how to maneuver the special education system. It explains the rights of children, how to develop a partnership with teachers and administrators, and how to make the IEP process work. 249pp. (\$22)

  ADD Warehouse



#### MEDICATION AND OTHER TREATMENTS

- 1-2-3: Magic: Training Your Preschooler and Preteen to Do What You Want Them To Do.
  Phelan, Thomas. Discipline program with specific instructions. 57pp. (\$14)
  Child Management
- ADD/ADHD: Medical Treatment. ADDA. Simple explanation about medication written for parents. Includes information about side effects. 3pp. (free) ADDA
- The Attending Physician: ADD. Copps, Stephen. This guide for pediatricians who treat ADD explains the tools necessary to identify and treat patients with ADD. 180pp. (\$26)

  Resurgens Press
- Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder: A Clinical Guide to Diagnosis and Treatment.

  Silver, Larry. A guide for medical professionals. (\$23.50)

  American Psychiatric Press
- Attention Deficit Disorders and Hyperactivity in Children. Accardo, Blondis and Whitman, editors. This anthology emphasizes diagnosis and treatment from a medical point of view. 424pp. (\$45)

  ADD Warehouse
- Attention Deficit Disorder and Learning Disabilities: Realities, Myths, and Controversial Treatments. Ingersoll, Barbara and Goldstein, Sam. Two experts present a guide to help parents and professionals recognize the symptoms of ADD and evaluate the various treatments. Includes information on scientifically validated and controversial interventions. 240pp. (\$13)

  ADD Warehouse
- Choosing a Doctor for Your Child with Learning Disabilities or Attention Deficit Disorders. Ripley & Cvach. Advice for selecting a doctor.

Learning Disabilities Project

Cognitive-Behavioral Therapy with ADHD Children: Child, Family and School Interventions. Braswell, Lauren and Bloomquist, Michael. A model for treating ADD integrating cognitive behavioral techniques and the home/school environment. 391pp. (\$40)



- Controversial Treatments for Children with ADHD. Goldstein, Sam, and Ingersoll, Barbara. This article shows the lack of evidence for and the faults in the claims of several controversial "treatments" (controlled diet, megavitamins, anti-motion sickness medication, Candida yeast, EEG Biofeedback, Applied Kinesiology, and optometric vision training.) 4pp. (free) CHADD
- Defiant Children: A Clinician's Manual for Parent Training. Barkley, Russell. Outlines a specific training program to teach parents of children with ADD. It focuses on ways parents can use behavioral management. 195pp. (\$28)

  Guilford
- Diagnosing Learning Disorders. Pennington, Bruce. Includes information on diagnosing and treating ADHD (and several other disorders.) 224pp. (\$25) ADD Warehouse
- The Effects of Stimulant Medication on Children with Attention Deficit Disorder: A Review of Reviews. Swanson, James. University of California at Irvine ADD Center. This document synthesizes research from many different studies about the effects of stimulant medication. 74pp.
- Goal Card Program. Parker, Harvey. Program for school or home to provide structure and positive reinforcement. (\$14.95)

  ADD Warehouse
- How to Cure Hyperactivity: A Blueprint Involving Nutrition. Wild, C. The author suggests an eight point plan to turn hyperactivity into productive activity. It includes information on body chemistry and how to use effort effectively. (\$11.95)
- Independent Strategies for Efficient Study. Rooney, Karen. Program of educational intervention including strategies for time management, reading, testing and note taking. 102pp. (\$28)

  ADD Warehouse
- Listen, Look and Think: A Self-Regulation Program for Children. Parker, Harvey. Contains a looped tape cassette that beeps at a variable interval to remind the child to pay attention. (\$19.95)

  ADD Warehouse



- Management of Children and Adolescents with Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder. Friedman, Ronald and Doyal, Guy. Discusses ADD and hyperactivity. Gives practical applied guidance for managing and teaching children with ADD. (\$24)
- Managing Attention Disorders in Children: A Guide for Practitioners. Goldstein, Sam and Michael. Contains technical information about ADD and an interdisciplinary approach to treatment incorporating drugs and behavior modification. Includes a section on training parents. 449pp. (\$52.50)

  ADD Warehouse
- Medical Management of Children With ADD. Parker, Harvey and Storm, George. Answers medical questions about ADD including extensive explanations about medication and their effects. 4pp. (free) CHADD
- Medications for Attention Disorders (ADHD/ADD) and Related Medical Problems.

  Copeland, Edna. Describes the neurophysiological basis of ADHD and the effect of medication. Includes advice on how to choose the right medication. 420pp. (\$35)

  Resurgens Press Inc.
- The Overactive Child. Eisenberg, Leon. Reprint of <u>Hospital Practice</u> article describing hyperkinetic children (now called ADHD) and what physicians can do. Includes information on working with teachers, suggestions for parents, and information about drugs. 8pp. (\$1)
- Parents are Teachers. Becker, Wesley. A child management program stressing the use of clear instructions. 200pp. (\$16) ADD Warehouse
- Ritalin: Theory and Patient Management. Greenhill, Laurence and Osman, Betty. This book is for physicians and health care professionals and contains technical information about the drug Ritalin. 320pp. (\$95)

  ADD Warehouse
- SOS: Help for Parents. Clark, Lynn. Helps parents learn skills for child management. 246pp. (\$10)



The Good Kid Book: How to Solve the 16 Most Common Behavior Problems. Sloane, Howard. Each chapter presents a common problem (homework, interrupting, cleaning one's room) and a step-by-step behavior guide to solve it. 350pp. (\$20)

ADD Warehouse

There Are Better Ways to Help These Children. Crook, William. Crook explains his controversial theory that diet and yeast causes everything from hyperactivity and attention deficits to school failure and juvenile delinquency. 32pp. (\$5.50)



### **MAGAZINES AND NEWSLETTERS**

ADHD Report. Bi-monthly. (\$65)

Guilford

The ADDed Line. Bi-monthly. (\$69)

ADDed Line

ADDendum. Quarterly. (\$12.00)

Chesapeake Psychological Services

ADDvisor. Bi-monthly (\$36)

Attention Deficit Resource Center

ADDult News: An Adult Newsletter. Quarterly (\$8.00)

ADDult Support Network

Attention Please. Bi-monthly

Attention Please

CHADDer Box. Bi-monthly. (Included with membership)

CHADD

CHADDer. Semi-annually (Included with membership)

CHADD

Challenge. Bi-monthly. (\$20)

ADDA

Exceptional Child Education Resources. Quarterly (\$60)

CEC

Exceptional Children. Bi-monthly (Included with membership)

CEC

Inclusion Times. Quarterly (\$29.95)

National Professional Resources, Inc

LDA Newsbriefs. Bi-monthly (\$13.50)

LDA

Learning Disabilities. Semi-annually. (\$25)

LDA

**Strategies for Success.** (\$19)

Strategies

Teaching Exceptional Children. Quarterly (Included with membership)

CEC



#### **VIDEOS**

- 1-2-3 Magic: Training Your Preschooler and Preteen to Do What You Want Them To Do.
  Phelan, Thomas. Discipline program with specific instructions on how to manage behaviors. Includes book. (\$40) Child Management
- The ABC's of ADD. Quinn, Patricia; Lavenstein, Bennett; and Latham, Peter and Patricia.
  This video covers medical, legal, and personal strategies from childhood to adulthood.:30
  (\$29)

  JKL Communications
- Academic and School-Related Problems of Students with ADHD and ADD. Copeland, Edna and Walker, Ronald. This video is part of the Diverse Teaching for Diverse Learning Series. It addresses the difficulties of students with ADD. Includes participant's guide. :45 (\$35)
- ADD Adults Panel. Dr. Harrison, Walter et. al. Panel discussion at AD-IN's Third National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30)

  AD-IN
- ADD Adult Workshop: The Thrill of It All. Dr. Hallowell, Edward, and Dr. Ratey, John. From AD-IN's Fourth National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30)

  AD-IN
- ADD Adult Workshop: Why Can't You Listen? Problems in Couples and Relationships.

  Dr. Hallowell, Edward, and Dr. Ratey, John. From AD-IN's Fourth National
  Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30)

  AD-IN
- ADD For Beginners: A Primer for Medications. Dr. Bass, Jonathan. Information on medication from AD-IN's Fourth National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30) AD-IN
- The ADD Child In the Classroom: Additional Techniques To Improve Behavior. Lavole, Richard. More classroom strategies. 1:00 (\$30)

  AD-IN



- The ADD Child In the Classroom: Specific Techniques To Improve Behavior. Lavole, Richard. Classroom strategies from AD-IN's Second National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30)
- ADD Goes to College Panel. Cavanaugh, Faigel, Goldberg, and Muncaster. Panel discussion from AD-IN's Fourth National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30) AD-IN
- ADD: A Sensory Integration Perspective. Koomer, Jane. From AD-IN's Fourth National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30)

  AD-IN
- ADHD/ADD from the Student, Parent & Adult Perspectives. Copeland, Edna and Walker, Ronald. This video is part of the Diverse Teaching for Diverse Learning Series. It highlights the difficulties faced by students and parents as they attempt to address the facets of ADD. Includes participant's guide. :45 (\$35)

  Resurgens Press
- ADHD In Adulthood: A Clinical Perspective. Arthur Robin. Explains the symptoms and diagnosis of ADHD in adults and gives intervention and medication strategies. 1:00 (\$59)

  Professional Advancement Seminars
- ADHD in Adults. Barkley, Russell. Explains the symptoms and treatment of adult ADHD and how it differs from that of children. Shows the lives of four adults with ADHD. :30 (\$95)

  Guilford Publications
- ADHD in the Classroom: Strategies for Teachers. Barkley, Russell. Combines interviews with hands-on demonstrations of techniques for the classroom and strategies for working with the parents and school system. Includes discussion on the legal aspects and obligations. :30 (\$95)

  Guilford Publications
- ADHD- What Can We Do? Barkley, Russell. Explains techniques parents and educators can use. It can be rented through Fanlight Productions. :45 (\$75) Guilford Publications
- ADHD- What Do We Know? Barkley, Russell. Describes ADHD, the problems of children with ADD, and the medical treatment. Interviews parents, teachers and children. It can be rented through Fanlight Productions. :35 (\$75) Guilford Publications



- All About ADD. Explains the symptoms of ADD and their effects, causes of ADD, treatment of ADD (counseling, interventions, behavioral management, medication) and ways to predict the child's future. 3:15 (\$50) Child Management
- Answers to ADD: The School Success Tool Kit. Taylor, John. Techniques and practical solutions for parents and teachers. Includes advice on homework, organization, note taking and the "Three R's". 1:42 (\$39.95)

  Sun Media
- Approaching College for Students with ADD. This video features for college students with ADD who present their own experiences and address what students need to know before they get to college. It explains the implications of being a college student with ADD. (\$30)

  Pediatric Development Center
- Around the Clock: Parenting the Delayed ADD Child. Goodman, Joan, and Hoban, Susan. This video is for parents who have children with ADD who are also developmentally delayed. This video shows the lives of two families and the symptoms, coping, and acceptance of the problem. :30 (150)

  Guilford
- Attention Disorders: The School's Vital Role. Copeland, Edna. This package includes "Understanding ADD: Preschool to Adulthood" (:42) which portrays typical life with ADHD children and adults and discussion of the behavior. It also has "The School's Key Role in ADHD/ADD" (:77) which shows ADD students in the classroom and ways to educate them. Includes Instruction Manual. (\$190)

  Resurgens Press
- Behavior Management of ADD. Dr. Barkley, Russell. Clinical discussion of ADD at AD-IN's First National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30)

  AD-IN
- Causes of ADD. Copeland, Edna and Walker, Ronald. This video is part of the Diverse Teaching for Diverse Learning Series. It addresses the neurological basis of ADD and the genetic, social, emotional, educational, and environmental risk factors. Includes participant's guide. :45 (\$35)

  Resurgens Press
- Characteristics of ADD. Copeland, Edna and Walker, Ronald. This video is part of the Diverse Teaching for Diverse Learning Series. It provides an overview of ADD. Includes participant's guide. :45 (\$35)

  Resurgens Press



- Classroom Interventions for Behaviorally and Socially Difficult Students. Copeland, Edna and Walker, Ronald. This video is part of the Diverse Teaching for Diverse Learning Series. It addresses the motivations of control, attitudes toward authority and principles and strategies that work. Includes participant's guide. :45 (\$35)

  Resurgens Press
- Classroom Organization and Structure. Copeland, Edna and Walker, Ronald. This video is part of the Diverse Teaching for Diverse Learning Series. How to maximize learning and cooperation through the environment. Includes participant's guide. :45 (\$35)

  Resurgens Press
- Developing Coping Skills: A Workshop for Adults with ADD. Schultz, Jerome. Workshop at AD-IN's Fourth National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30) AD-IN
- Dialogue with Dr. Weiss. Dr. Weiss, Gabrielle. Discussion with an expert on adults with ADD at AD-IN's Fourth National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30)

  AD-IN
- Educating Inattentive Children. Goldstein, Sam and Michael. Provides educators with information to identify and evaluate classroom problems and practical guidelines to educate students with ADD. 2 hours (\$90)

  ADD Warehouse
- An Educator's Perspective on ADD: If You Don't Stand Up for Something, You'll Fall For Almost Anything. Lavole, Richard. Lecture at AD-IN's Second National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30)

  AD-IN
- The Effectiveness of Dealing with the Entire Family When Treating the ADD Child. Dr. Weaver, Robert. Lecture at AD-IN's Fourth National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30) AD-IN
- How Parents Can Develop A Better Relationship With Their ADD Children And Improve Their Self-Esteem. Weaver, Robert. Lecture on the role of parents from AD-IN's Second National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30)

  AD-IN
- Evans, Joseph. Video focuses on causes, diagnosis and treatment for ADHD as well as home based and school interventions. :42 (\$99)

  National Professional Resources



- It's Just Attention Disorder: A Video for Kids. Goldstein, Sam and Michael. MTV style video designed to help the child learn about his problem and its treatment. Includes manual and study guide. (\$90).

  ADD Warehouse
- Jumpin' Johnny Get Back To Work!: The Video. Gordon, Michael. Based on the Children's picture book, this animated video tells the story of a boy with ADHD. :30 (\$45)

  ADD Warehouse
- to Do. Franscian Children's Hospital Speech and Language Pathologists. A panel discussion on elementary school. 1:00 (\$30)

  AD-IN
- Living with ADD. Efforts to support families with ADD children. The parents on the tape are all members of an ADD group. :55 (\$10 rent)
- Medical Interventions for ADHD and the School's Vital Role in Medical Management.

  Copeland, Edna and Walker, Ronald. This video is part of the Diverse Teaching for Diverse Learning Series. It provides an overview of current medical treatments. Includes participant's guide. :45 (\$35)

  Resurgens Press
- Meeting the Attentional and Emotional Needs of Students. Copeland, Edna and Walker, Ronald. This video is part of the Diverse Teaching for Diverse Learning Series. It shows how teachers and parents can meet the needs of students with ADD. Includes participant's guide. :45 (\$35)

  Resurgens Press
- Modifying the Classroom for Success: Practical Techniques For Working with the Child Who Has ADD. Schultz, Jerome. In-service training for teachers at AD-IN's Fourth National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30)

  AD-IN
- Multisensory Strategies for Teaching Language Arts. Copeland, Edna and Walker, Ronald. This video is part of the Diverse Teaching for Diverse Learning Series. Discusses effective multisensory approaches and accommodations in testing procedures. Includes participant's guide. :45 (\$35)

  Resurgens Press



- Multisensory Teaching Methods for Mathematics. Copeland, Edna and Walker, Ronald. This video is part of the Diverse Teaching for Diverse Learning Series. Discusses effective multisensory approaches and accommodations in testing procedures. Includes participant's guide.: 45 (\$35)

  Resurgens Press
- Neurological Issues for ADD/LD. Dr. DeBassio, William. Lecture at AD-IN's Fourth National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30)

  AD-IN
- Partner Systems for Optimum Learning of Content and Values. Copeland, Edna and Walker, Ronald. This video is part of the Diverse Teaching for Diverse Learning Series. It discusses how cooperative learning can help ADD students. Includes participant's guide. :45 (\$35)

  Resurgens Press
- Peer Support: ADHD/ADD Teens Speakout! Lambert, Laura Teens Speak out with other teens and share thoughts on self management, communication, medication, ability, success. Shows how to form a peer support group. 1:20 (\$40)

  Starbase One
- Positive Teacher Strategies to Focus Students and Enhance Attention. Copeland, Edna and Walker, Ronald. This video is part of the Diverse Teaching for Diverse Learning Series. It provides positive reinforcement strategies. Includes participant's guide. :45 (\$35)

  Resurgens Press
- Principles of Behavior Management for Optimum Student Performance and Esteem. Copeland, Edna and Walker, Ronald. This video is part of the Diverse Teaching for Diverse Learning Series. It provides an overview of behavior management for emotional and educational behavior. Includes participant's guide. :45 (\$35)

  Resurgens Press
- Strategy Instruction: The Missing Link for the ADD/LD Student. Amico, Kathleen. Lecture from AD-IN's Fourth National Conference on ADD. 1:00 (\$30) AD-IN
- Success Strategies for ADD Adults. Melear, Larry. Health educator shares tips for family and career based on his own experience as a person with ADD and information from studies of ADD adults. Audio tape only. (\$14.95) Attention Deficit Resource Center



- Understanding Attention Deficit Disorder. Dr. Epstein, Simon. A general introduction to ADHD Including history, symptoms, methods of diagnosis, special education, medication, therapy, and self-esteem. :45 (\$23.50)
- Understanding Hyperactivity. Psychiatric Support Services, Inc. Explains the symptoms and consequences of hyperactivity through the experiences of one family. :25 (\$40)

  ADD Warehouse
- The Video SOS: Help for Parents. Clark, Lynn. Video helps teach parents skills for child management. Includes book, handouts and Leader's Guide. 1:07 (\$150) Parents Press
- Why Won't My Child Pay Attention? Goldstein, Sam and Michael. Familiarizes parents with ADD behaviors and the problems they can cause. It explains the effects these behaviors have on children and provides guidelines to help parents and professionals 1:16 (\$30)

#### ORGANIZATIONS AND PUBLISHERS

ADD Warehouse (ADDW) 300 NW 70th Ave Plantation, FL 33317 (800) 233-9273

The ADDed Line 3320 Creek Hollow Drive Marietta, GA 30062 (800) 982-4028

ADDult News: An Adult Newsletter Mary Jane Johnson, Editor 2620 Ivy Place Toledo, OH 43613

AD-IN 475 Hillside Avenue Needham, MA 02194 (617)-455-9895

American Academy of Pediatrics Department C 141 Northwest Point Blvd. PO Box 927 Elk Grove Village, IL 60009-0927 (708) 228-5097

American Psychiatric Press 1400 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20005 1-800-368-5777

Attention Deficit Disorder Association (ADDA) 8091 South Ireland Way Aurora, CO 80016 (303) 690-7548 (800)-487-2282 Support Group Referral Line

Attention Please Lois Ludwig 2106-3rd Ave. N Seattle, WA 98109-2304

Attention Deficit Resource Center PO Box 71223 Marietta, GA 30007-1223 (800) 537-3784 Barron's Educational Series PO Box 8040 250 Wireless Blvd. Hauppauge, NY 11788 (516) 434-3311

Birch Lane Press 120 Enterprise Ave. Seacaucus, NJ 07094 (800) 447-BOOK

Brunner/Mazel Publishers 19 Union Square West New York, NY 10003 (800) 825-3089 (212) 924-3344

Calliope Books 2115 Chadbourne Ave. Madison, WI 53705

Center for Effective Living 2220 Boynton St., Ste, C Fairfield, CA 94533 (800) 793-9249

Chesapeake Institute 2030 M Street, NW Suite 800 Washington, DC 20036

Chesapeake Psychological Services 5041-A Backlick Road Annandale, VA 22003 (703) 642-6697 Not affiliated with the Chesapeake Institute

Child Management 507 Thornhill Drive Carol Stream, IL 60188 (800) 442-4453

Children with Attention Deficit Disorders (CH.A.D.D.) 499 N.W. 70th Avenue, Suite 308 Plantation, FL 33317 (305) 587-3700



Connecticut Association for Children with Learning Disabilities (CACLD) 18 Marshall Street South Norwalk, CT 06854 (203) 838-5010

Council of Administrators of Special Education Inc. 615 16th St., NW Albuquerque, NM 87104 (505) 243-7622

Council for Exceptional Children (CEC) 1920 Association Drive Reston, VA 22091 (703) 264-9474

Educational Resources 19900 Ten Mile Road St. Clair Shores, MI 48081 (313) 776-2949

Educators Publishing Service 75 Multon St. Cambridge, MA 02138 (617) 547-6706

ERIC Clearinghouse for Handicapped and Gifted Children Council for Exceptional Children 1920 Association Drive Reston, VA 22091 (703) 264-9474

Fanlight Productions 47 Halifax Street Boston, MA 02130 617-524-0980

GSI Publications PO Box 746 DeWitt, NY 13214 (315) 446-4849

Guilford Publications, Inc 72 Spring Street New York, NY 10012 (800) 365-7006 HADD 4231 Colonial Ave SW Bldg E, Suite 6 Roanoke, VA 24018

Impact Publications 300 N.W. 70th Ave Plantation, FL 33317 (305) 792-8944

Insight Books
Plenum Publishing Corporation
233 Spring Street
New York, NY 10013
(800) 221-9369

JKL Communications 1016 16th St. NW Suite 700 Washington, DC 20036 (202) 223-5097

John Wiley & Sons
Eastern Distribution Center
1 Wiley Drive
Somerset, NJ 08873
(908) 469-4400

Learning Disabilities Association of America (LDA) 4156 Library Road Pittsburgh, PA 15234-1349 (412) 341-1515

Learning Disabilities Project, Interstate Research Association 26 Jones Branch Suite 1100 McLean, VA 22102

Magination Press Dept. QC 19 Union Square West New York, NY 10003 (800) 825-3089

Michigan Products Inc. PO Box 24155 Lansing, MI 48909-4155 (800) 444-1773



## **ADD Resource Directory**

National Association of School Psychologists 8455 Colesville Road Suite 1000 Silver Spring, MD 20910 (301) 608-2514

National Information Center for Children and Youth with Disabilities (NICHCY) PO Box 1492 Washington, DC 20013 (800) 999-5599

National Professional Resources Inc. 25 South Regent St. Port Chester, NY 10573 (800) 453-7461

Parents Press PO Box 2180 Bowling Green KY 42102 (502) 842-4571

Pediatric Development Center 3268 Arcadia Place, NW Washington, DC 20015

Phi Delta Kappa Educational Foundation 408 N. Union PO Box 789 Bloomington, IN 47402-0789 (800) 766-1156

Professional Advancement Seminars One Dix Street Worcester, MA 01609 (508) 792-2408

Professional Group for ADD and Related Disorders (PGARD) 28 Fairview Road Scarsdale, NY 10583 (914) 723-0118

Research Press 2612 North Mattis Avenue Champaign, IL 61821 (217) 352-3273 Resurgens Press, Inc. 1770 Old Spring House Lane, Suite 111 Atlanta, GA 30338 (800) 526-5952

Starbase One Ltd. PO Box 2217 Jasper, OR 97438

Strategies 1633 Babcock Suite 231 San Antonio, TX 78229

St. Martin's Press Publishers Book & Audio PO Box 070059 Staten Island, NY 10307 (800) 288-2131

Sun Media 1095 25th Street S.E. Suite 107 Salem Oregon 97301 (800) VIP-1ADD

Charles Thomas, Publisher 2600 South First Street Springfield, IL 62794-9265 (800) 358-8980 (217) 789-8980

Tyrell & Jerem Press PO Box 20089 Cincinnati, OH 45220 (800) 622-6611

Underwood-Miller, Inc 708 Westover Drive Lancaster, PA 17601

Verbal Images Press 19 Fox Hill Drive Fairport, NY 14450 (716) 377-3807

Woodbine House 5615 Fishers Lane Rockville, MD 20852 (301) 468-8800

